MINUTES

MONTANA SENATE 51st LEGISLATURE - REGULAR SESSION

COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION

Call to Order: By Chairman William E. Farrell, on April 18, 1989, at 10:00 a.m., Room 331, Capitol.

ROLL CALL

- Members Present: Senator Hubert Abrams, Senator John Anderson, Jr., Senator Esther Bengtson, Senator William E. Farrell, Senator Ethel Harding, Senator Sam Hofman, Senator Paul Rapp-Svrcek, Senator Eleanor Vaughn
- Members Excused: Senator Tom Rasmussen

Members Absent: None

Staff Present: Eddye McClure

GOVERNOR'S APPOINTMENTS

Board of Radiologic Technologists:

Chairman Farrell asked Senator Vaughn to report on the Board of Radiologic Technologists

Senator Vaughn reported that she checked on the Radiologic Technologists, and found no opposition to any of them. She indicated that she was not able to find out anything regarding Mr. Thomas Weisgerber of Bozeman. She reported that she called the hospital in Bozeman, that nobody there knew him, and there is no phone number listed in the Bozeman phone book for him. She noted that she had excellent reports on the rest of them, that Judith Owens is a technician, and is anxious to serve again, noting that she has been on the board, and the rest of the people had good reports on her.

Chairman Farrell asked Mr. Ellerd if he knew anything about Mr. Weisgerber. Mr. Ellerd responded that he does not. Chairman Farrell asked if this one of Governor Schwinden's appointments, and not one of Governor Stephens' appointments, noting it is for a term expiring 7/1/90.

Board of Realty Regulation:

Chairman Farrell asked Senator Vaughn to report on the Board of Realty Regulation.

Senator Vaughn reported that she talked with people in Helena, Kalispell and Glasgow, and they highly approve of all three of the appointments to the Board of Realty Regulation. She added that, those who have been on before, have done a good job, and have worked well with them.

Board of Regents of Higher Education:

Senator Vaughn then reported on the Board of Regents of Higher Education, indicating that William Mathers has served for a short time, and, from what she can gather, has proven to be someone who is highly regarded by his peers, and is capable of standing up under pressure. She added that he is a former legislator, he is familiar with the problems, working between the Board of Regents and the legislature, and is willing to serve on the board. She then reported that Lee Ann Riley is the student representative, that her term is only until June of 1989, and that she entered college at a much later age than most people, at about the age of 40, noting she has been an excellent student rep, and has had a different view of things, having gone to college so late.

Board of Sanitarians:

Senator Vaughn reported on the Board of Sanitarians, indicating that Stella Hansen has been on there for quite a long time, that she is interested in remaining there, and working towards completion of projects they have started. She noted the western group has formed a separate division and are working on several projects, and that the people who work with her are anxious to have her stay on. She reported the highest recommendation she got on Paddy Trusler was from Senator Harding, who is chairman of the western division, that they find he works well with people, that he is very interested in the projects, and has done a very good job.

Board of Speech Pathologists and Audiologists:

Regarding the Board of Speech Pathologists and Audiologists, Senator Vaughn reported that Sally Johnson and Marilyn Pearson are both excellent people, that they are very concerned with what is going on, noting that one is an audiologist and the other is a speech pathologist who works in the Office of Public Instruction. She indicated that Sally Johnson works for the University of Montana, and they feel that they are excellent persons for these particular appointments.

Board of Social and Rehabilitation Services Appeals:

Senator Vaughn then reported on the Board of Social and Rehabilitation Services Appeals. She indicated that Judith Carlson has been there for some time, and people at SRS, and others who have worked with the SRS, feel she has done a good job, that she understands what needs to be done, and they are supportive of working with her again. She then indicated that Bonnie Frey had been a bureau chief and program manager in the SRS, is familiar with what needs to be done, and is an excellent choice. Senator Vaughn then reported that Laura Lee is an attorney in Billings, who is new to the board, noting that Senator Bishop says she is very capable. She indicated that she talked with Ms. Lee, who says she has never worked with the SRS, but has worked on appeals boards, she is a tax attorney, and is very much interested and willing to put in the time that is necessary. She added that, in talking with people at the SRS, they feel that these three would be good choices for the board.

Discussion:

Mr. Ellerd then reported that Tom Weisgerber was a past administration appointee. He noted he has a list of Governor's Stephens' appointments that can be made available to the committee members, noting that anyone not on that list would be a past administration appointment. Chairman Farrell asked the committee members to be aware that some of the appointments on the list have already been approved by the committee, and asked Mr. Ellerd if there are some names included which have not be forwarded to the committee as yet. Mr. Ellerd responded that there are some which have not been forwarded to the committee. Senator Vaughn suggested the list should not, then, be distributed to the committee, because it would be confusing.

Senator Vaughn reported that, in talking to the Board of Radiologic Technologists, here in Helena, they had no quarrel with working with any of those people, but they do not have any definite information on this individual. Mr. Ellerd stated that the Governor's office wants the committee to understand that many of these appointments have been in effect, but have never been passed on, since Governor Schwinden was the Governor.

Chairman Farrell asked Ms. McClure if the Stella Jean Hansen, who is appointed to the Board of Sanitarians, is Representative Hansen. Ms. McClure responded it is. Chairman Farrell then asked Ms. McClure to explain the statute. Ms. McClure indicated that, under the Constitution, if this qualifies as a civil office, noting she will have to look into that, no member of the legislature can serve a term in civil office. Ms. McClure asked when Ms. Hansen was first appointed. Senator Vaughn responded that she has been on there for quite a while. Chairman Farrell asked Ms. McClure to check on that.

Recommendation:

Senator Vaughn recommended that all of these appointments be confirmed by the committee.

Montana Arts Council:

Senator Abrams reported that he called the people involved in all these different categories, and that everything was free and clear, as far as he is concerned, that there were no objections.

Board of Barbers:

Senator Abrams reported he had a problem contacting some of the barbers because they are not open early on Monday. He reported he could find no opposition, that it was all positive.

Board of Chiropractors:

Senator Abrams indicated that Dr. Combs is a reappointment. He reported that some of these individuals have been functioning on the board, but have not been confirmed.

Board of Cosmetologists:

Senator Abrams reported there was concern over one of them, that there a personal conflict, but the individual he talked to did say she was doing a good job, noting it turned out all right.

Board of Dentistry:

Senator Abrams noted that, of the contacts he made, everyone seem to think that these individuals would do a good job.

Chairman Farrell reported that two more names have come up; Fern Flanagan of Helena, and Dr. Wayne Hansen of Billings, for the Board of Dentistry. He indicated that he took the liberty of checking on them, because they came up late, and that both of them are all right. He noted he talked with both of them, and he talked with the Senators from those areas, who approved of them.

State Electrical Board:

Senator Abrams then reported that Edgar Justesen has been on the board for some time, and that he received positive reports on both of them.

Recommendation:

Senator Abrams recommended that all of these appointments be confirmed by the committee.

Discussion:

Chairman Farrell announced that, because of a tragic accident in Senator Rasmussen's family, he is not in attendance at this hearing and that he, therefore, investigated the appointees which were assigned to Senator Rasmussen.

Chairman Farrell then reported that, up until about 11:00 last evening, after the newspapers came out, his phone started ringing off the wall about one of the appointments. He indicated he then called Ms. Dalyce Flynn, and asked her to appear before the committee this morning, to respond to some of the calls, noting that Senator Hofman, Senator Galt, and Senator Abrams have also been receiving calls.

Chairman Farrell asked Ms. Flynn to make an opening statement to the committee.

Testimony:

Dalyce K. Flynn, Montana Health Facility Authority

Ms. Flynn thanked Chairman Farrell for calling her, and letting her know what is going on. She stated that she is not sure she understands the questions which have been raised, but indicated she would be more than willing, and happy to answer any questions the committee members may have.

Questions from the Committee:

- Q. Chairman Farrell asked Ms. Flynn to tell the committee what her qualifications are. He pointed out that she has served on this board already, and asked her for how long.
- A. Ms. Flynn responded her initial appointment was over two years ago, and indicated that Jerry Hoover, who is the administrator of the authority board, and Mary Munger, who is the chairman of the board, are here. She added that, yes, she has been serving.
- Q. Chairman Farrell indicated her initial appointment had to have been after 1987.
- A. Ms. Flynn responded yes, this is a reappointment, and that Governor Schwinden appointed her.
- Q. Chairman Farrell indicated some of the concerns they have heard is that there was a problem with fund-raising, noting it was nothing illegal, but they do not think she has done the job that she was supposed to do in Townsend. He further indicated he understands there have been some personality conflicts, and asked if any of that has anything to do with her serving on the Montana Health Facility Authority.
- A. Ms. Flynn responded no, that she does not think it does.

Chairman Farrell noted he understands local politics, himself. He then indicated some of the committee members have received phone calls, and asked if there were any questions.

Q. Senator Harding reported that she had two phone calls, this morning, but they did not want her to return the call, noting she did not have time to, anyway. She indicated they do not say anything, that the message was simply that they were against, and she does not have a base as to why.

Senator Vaughn reported she did return one of the calls, and their complaint was that, in the fund raiser for the hospital, they have not been able to get any response, or reports, that either she was absent, or would not answer the phone, and they did not feel that anything was done.

- A. Ms. Flynn stated that, again, she does not know how this applies to her work on the board, but she does not feel that is accurate, that there have been reports.
- Senator Hofman reported he heard about the same things, 0. that they could not get answers to questions they had about what was happening in the hospital, or in the fundraising area, and indicated they raised a few concerns about the accountability, that there was some money they were not sure could be accounted for. He indicated he advised those people that they should be here, this morning, and tell the committee of their concerns, and that, if they did not feel like they wanted to, the committee had no basis to disqualify her, because, if it was something bad enough, they should be here. He indicated those concerns were expressed, noting there was also something said about the fact that Ms. Flynn had gone to Three Forks and started working with the group over there to try to get in the medical facility. He asked her to comment on some of those things, and what happened.
- Ms. Flynn responded that her office is always open, that Α. the hospital is open, and they are always there to answer questions, adding that she has never turned anyone away. She indicated that, as far as Three Forks, she is not sure that is something she would do again, but not for the reasons the committee may think. She reported that her working position is a part-time position, that she accepted a second part-time position, which she did at night, in Three Forks. She indicated she enjoyed the work, noting it was on her own time, that she did it in the evenings and on weekends. She further indicated that she did work for a group at Three Forks, doing some strategic planning, and that she had them put together some long-range goals and objectives, adding that they are taking those plans and working with them, on their own, now. She stated that was a totally separate deal, which she did at night, on her own time.

Ms. Flynn then stated that, as far as accountability, the books are all open, and she has always been available to answer questions.

- Q. Chairman Farrell asked Ms. Flynn if she is only one member on a six-member board.
- A. Ms. Flynn responded that is correct.
- Q. Chairman Farrell then asked if she is chairman of the board.
- A. Ms. Flynn responded no, she is not.
- Q. Chairman Farrell asked Mr. Hoover, noting he has worked with her on the board, if this is the first he has heard of any problems.
- A. Mr. Hoover indicated that, probably, the chairman, Mary Munger, could respond to that more fully.

Chairman Farrell pointed out that Ms. Munger's name is on the list, too, and that he has an okay beside her name. He then indicated he just wanted Ms. Flynn to have the opportunity to respond to what the committee has heard.

Ms. Edna Guffey indicated she is from Townsend, and is one of the ones who called in. Chairman Farrell announced he would recognize Ms. Guffey. He asked her to step up to the podium, and informed her that she would also be asked to respond to questions from the committee.

Testimony:

Ms. Guffey apologized to Ms. Flynn, but indicated they all feel this way, noting their feeling has nothing to do, personally, with her. She reported they have had this going for four years, and Ms. Flynn was chairman of the board, until about a year ago. She stated they have progressively gone in the hole, that the rent owed to the county for the building, which THS is supposed to pay, at this time is \$528,000. She reported they have forgiven some of it, and, in their opinion, they have not tried to correct this problem. She indicated they opened THS, which was a non-profit, private corporation, and it was very hard to get answers from anybody, because it was private, and they had their meetings privately. She SENATE COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION April 18, 1989 Page 9 of 23

reported it has been opened to the public, as of last Wednesday.

Ms. Guffey stated that their problem with Ms. Flynn is, if she has not been able to correct the problems of their facility, they do not feel she has the ability to serve on the state board, adding that she has not shown them she should be on a state board, when they can not get their own problems settled, at home. She indicated that is their main basis for objecting to Ms. Flynn being on the board, that there is not anything else, personal, about her, but they do have a very big problem, in Townsend, with their hospital.

Questions from the Committee:

- Q. Chairman Farrell asked Ms. Guffey if she holds Ms. Flynn responsible for the other five members on the board.
- A. Ms. Guffey responded not necessarily, that she thinks, as a group, each and every one of them are responsible for their own actions, and they do not hold Ms. Flynn responsible for them.
- Q. Senator Harding asked Ms. Guffey what her position is.
- A. Ms. Guffey responded that she is a taxpayer in Broadwater County.
- Q. Senator Harding asked if she is representing some taxpayers in Broadwater County.
- A. Ms. Guffey responded the concerned people of Broadwater County, who are losing their hospital. She indicated they have lost their doctors, and it is quite a mess. She added that she thinks the problems, if both boards and the people could have worked together, could have been solved, but that you don't keep things behind closed doors, which is what happened, until just recently. She noted she guesses that maybe they are using this means to tell people they really are serious in straightening out their problem.
- Q. Senator Harding indicated Ms. Guffey mentioned the sum of \$528,000, and asked what that was.
- A. Ms. Guffey responded that is rent owed to the county, which is called a district board, by the Townsend Health Systems. She noted that, last year, \$200,000, and some,

was forgiven so they would have a chance, but they have not paid any rent since January.

- Q. Senator Vaughn asked if the fund raiser, for which Ms. Flynn was chairman, was to keep the hospital going, and further asked if there were funds raised which were not accounted for.
- A. Ms. Guffey responded the funds were raised to go towards building the hospital, and furnishing it, and Ms. Flynn was chairman of the fundraising. She reported that, to this day, she has not seen a report from Ms. Flynn, noting she did hear her say she had presented one, but the district board does not have one, and has not had one, for quite a while.
- Q. Senator Vaughn asked if there have been any funds raised or accounted for to help the situation.
- A. Ms. Guffey responded she has never seen a fund raiser report, that she has personally not seen one. She then stated that she has not personally gone in and asked Ms. Flynn for it, either.
- Q. Senator Hofman indicated someone told him there was some kind of reorganization going on at the hospital, that something was going to be done by May 20, or 24.
- A. Ms. Guffey responded yes, that there will be a reorganization meeting on May 24th. She indicated that, in the meantime, Mrs. Kysar did resign, and Townsend Health Systems hired Mr. Joe Rude, who has a hospital service out of Billings. She further indicated she understands he has a two-year contract, that they called a meeting at the time they signed the contract, and nobody knew anything about it until it was done. Ms. Guffey then stated Mr. Rude has been one that people have been very unhappy with.
- Q. Senator Hofman asked Ms. Guffey to repeat what she just said.
- A. Ms. Guffey stated that the Townsend Health Systems hired Joe Rude, out of Billings, noting that he has also been invited into the Townsend Health Service, that they hired him for two years to be administrator for their hospital, without actually considering the recent vote of the people, when they voted for the district board. She indicated they felt they should have really considered

this, that they only had a month to go before they were reorganized, and let the people put some input into the hiring of a new administrator.

Testimony:

Mr. Patrick Melby stated he is an attorney, here in town, and that he has, for many, many years, represented Townsend Health Systems, which does business in Broadwater Health Center. He reported that he has known Ms. Flynn since before the days of the new hospital, when their facility was going to be closed by the Health Department, because it did not meet licensing requirements, or Medicaid and Medicare certification stan-He indicated that, at the time, there was only one dards. physician in town and, through Ms. Flynn's efforts, and the efforts of other members of the community, and members of the board of directors of Townsend Health Systems, a new facility has been built, adding that he knows Ms. Guffey and her friends are very, very proud of, and that it is a wonderful He reported there are now two physicians in facility. Townsend, because of the efforts of Ms. Flynn, and other members of the board.

Mr. Melby indicated there have been problems between the hospital district, which is a political subdivision of the state, and Townsend Health Systems. He reported that Townsend Health Systems owned the old hospital, and the land, and they deeded the hospital and the land to the district, as a gift. He noted the district obtained a bond issue, built a new hospital, and leased it back to Townsend Health Systems. He stated the problem is that the hospital, as many rural hospitals, does not generate enough funds to pay the debt service on the building. He reported that, consequently, under the terms of the contract, which has been recently renegotiated and signed, between the district and THS, those funds which cannot be paid in rent are waived at the end of the year and, of course, there has to be a mil levy, by the district board, to help pay the debt service. He indicated that Chairman Farrell hit the nose on the head, in that he is familiar with local politics, and indicated that what the committee is seeing is local politics at its worst, at its meanest.

He reported they have had a number of joint, public meetings, this winter, between the district board and the board of THS, and Mrs. Guffey has been there, noting he has seen her at those meetings, and he has seen her at a meeting when Ms. Flynn stood up in front of a whole auditorium of people, at the junior high school, and gave a report, a written report which she read, to all those members of the public, and then answered questions about it. He indicated that, to say there have been no reports on donations, that there has been no report on the fund giving, is just simply not correct. He stated it has happened, that it is always there, plus the fact that, under the terms of the lease agreement, the books of THS are available at any reasonable time and place, for review by the district board and for audit, noting there have been audits conducted by the district.

Mr. Melby stated that he is afraid the committee is seeing the fringes of a really mean little political fight going on in Broadwater County and, unfortunately, Ms. Flynn just happens to be receiving the worst of the fall-out in that fight.

Testimony:

Ms. Mary Munger reported she is the current chairman of the Montana Health Facility Authority, noting that she is up for reappointment, and indicated she thought it might be helpful for the committee to look at what the responsibilities of their authority are, and that it might be helpful for them to see whether there is any relationship to what they are doing, and what the local controversy involves.

Ms. Munger indicated their authority issues bonds and lends the money, the revenue from those bonds, to acceptable borrowers. She noted most of their money has been loaned to large hospitals, and to smaller hospitals, but also to other types of health care delivery services, like home health care, chemical dependency, and so on. She stated the major responsibility of their board is to set the policy for the authority, procedural kinds of things, which are required of all the boards. She indicated they have to make sure that anyone, who tries to borrow money, meets the standards they have established. She added that they also have to be sure the staff is selected as they believe it should be and, in that regard, she would tell the committee that they have a very good board, they have a wide representative board, noting they have a physician on the board, they have a lawyer, they have had bankers, and that they have been especially pleased to have someone from a small rural community, who is in touch with some of the health care needs of that community, which is the kind of input Ms. Flynn has provided for them. She reported Ms. Flynn has attended all of their meetings, and has entered into the discussions very constructively, as they have tried to make decisions. She added that she does not know what

criteria the committee uses in judging people, in terms of board participation, but she would say Ms. Flynn has been an asset to their board.

Questions from the Committee:

- Q. Chairman Farrell asked Ms. Munger if she would consider the problems which have happened out there, noting there are problems with rural hospitals all over the state, any different than they are in Plains, or other rural hospitals.
- Ms. Munger responded that, as most of the committee Α. members know, the difficulty of financing some of these rural hospitals is tremendous and that, as a person interested in trying to provide health care to people throughout this country, they have been fascinated by the approaches used in Townsend. She stated that she is aware of the controversy, and indicated she thinks the local groups in small communities have to come together, and made a decision about what is best for them. She indicated that personalities are going to get involved, but they have to really work it out for themselves, that there is nobody else who can tell them how to do that. She stated they have to be able to decide what it is they need in Townsend, what kind of health care service they can afford, and how best to do it. She noted she thinks that is unrelated to the board on which she serves.
- Q. Chairman Farrell asked how many members are on this board.
- A. Ms. Munger responded seven, noting she thinks they have never had the seventh appointment made, that there should be seven, but there are currently six.

Chairman Farrell announced the hearing on the appointment of Ms. Dalyce Flynn to the Montana Health Facility Authority as closed.

Board of Hearing Aid Dispensers:

Chairman Farrell reported that Dr. Higgs is well-known in Kalispell, and is well-educated, and that Byron Randall owns a hearing aid dispensing firm in Kalispell. He then indicated that people know Douglas Rehder, but did not have any comments one way or the other. He reported they thought he would probably be a good guy, that they do not know anything bad about him, but also did not know anything good about him.

Chairman Farrell noted that all three of these appointments are from the Schwinden administration.

Board of Trustees of the State Historical Society:

Chairman Farrell reported that John Burke is a vice president of Montana Power Company. He then indicated that some of the committee members may remember Harold Poulson from the last legislative session, and that probably many of them have met Ward Shanahan. He further indicated that Ronald Torstenson, from Kalispell, used to be manager of the Outlaw Inn, and that he now owns a restaurant called "The Dump", noting it is a fascinating little place to go to, adding that he is a nice guy. Chairman Farrell noted that he does not know what he knows about the Historical Society, but that he should be all right.

Senator Hofman indicated that he received a report on Stuart Conner, and it was very good.

Chairman Farrell reported that there were no objections to any of the appointments to the Board of Trustees of the State Historical Society.

Board of Housing:

Chairman Farrell reported that Michael McKee of Hamilton is the president of First Federal Savings and Loan, and is a leader in the community on banking and housing issues, noting that he is told Mr. McKee is not a very good politician because he tells people how it is.

With regard to Russell Dahl from Glasgow, Chairman Farrell reported that Swede Hammond indicates he has been around there for quite a while, that everybody knows him, and he is an okay guy. Chairman Farrell then indicated that Joe Gerbase is a young lawyer from Billings, and George McCallum from Plains is a former Senator, who has been in the real estate business for a long time, and has good recommendations.

Board of Medical Examiners:

Chairman Farrell reported that he knows Dr. Beighle, personally. He indicated that he has Senator Jacobson compiling a report on Dr. John Jacobson, noting she has a personal interest there. He then indicated that there were no complaints regarding Dr. Campodonico.

Chairman Farrell reported he heard some concerns about Thomas Malee, but that they were not strong enough concerns for the people to come testify, and he decided to let it go.

He then reported that Cindy Brown is a dietician in Helena, and is a fine person.

Montana Health Facility Authority:

Chairman Farrell reported that he does not know Greg Hanson, personally, but indicated the people from Missoula, who did know him, said he would be fine.

Chairman Farrell then indicated the committee has just heard from Dalyce Flynn. He stated that he thinks it is a localized problem, and does not think the problems presented in this hearing personally interfere with her qualifications to serve on this board. He pointed out that she has served on the board for almost two years, noting that all of the committee members know what local politics and local disagreements are like. He reported that he has already been asked to separate her name, and that her appointment will be reported separately out of the committee.

Chairman Farrell then indicated that the committee has just met Mary Munger, who is a professor at Carroll College, noting that she has been active on this board for quite a while.

He indicated he does not have any problem with any of these appointees, noting the concerns which were expressed to him, he thinks, are due to factions out in Townsend. He reported he talked with Joe Mazurek, who indicated they are having problems with the hospital in Townsend. Chairman Farrell further indicated that he thinks it is more or less a local problem, and does not affect how these people will serve on a state board, noting they are one of seven people. He then indicated that he asked Ms. McClure to look up what this board does, and that they set bonding criteria, financing, etc.

Recommendation:

Chairman Farrell recommended that all of the appointments be confirmed by the committee. He added that the appointment of Dalyce Flynn to the Montana Health Facility Authority will be on a separate committee report.

Discussion:

Senator Bengtson reported that she did not check on the reappointments, with the exception of Bernadette Opp for the Board of Veterans' Affairs.

Board of Veterans' Affairs:

Chairman Farrell indicated he knows Bernadette Opp, and that she is well-qualified. Senator Bengtson indicated that, obviously, these are all good Republicans. Chairman Farrell pointed out that a lot of them are appointments made by Governor Schwinden.

Senator Bengtson reported that she talked to at least three people regarding Dale Pawlowski, and he is an excellent man.

Board of Veterinary Medicine:

Senator Bengtson reported that Dr. Anne Johnson testified before a committee about the veterinarians bill. She indicated she called Malta, and talked to other people, who indicate she is a great person, and has served in that capacity very well. She indicated she received the same comments regarding the veterinarian from Forsyth.

Board of Water Well Contractors:

Senator Bengtson indicated that Mr. Lindsay is well-known in this area, because he is a water well driller, and that he is very reputable. She noted that he also guarantees his work.

Montana Agricultural Loan Authority:

Senator Bengtson reported that Bernard Harkness served on the Agricultural Loan Authority before, and has good recommendations. She indicated that both Mr. Witte and Mr. Swanz were recommended from the people she talked to, people who knew them, from their areas.

SENATE COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION April 18, 1989 Page 17 of 23

Montana Childrens Trust Fund Board:

Senator Bengtson reported that she talked with people, mostly legislators, who know these people. She indicated that they were surprised regarding Mr. Males' appointment, because he is critical on a lot of the social issues, but indicated he is fair, and would probably bring some things to light from another point of view. She then reported that Gaylord Walls from Havre is a black, and is an excellent person.

Senator Bengtson indicated there were no skeletons in their closets.

Recommendation:

Senator Bengtson recommended that all of the appointments be confirmed by the committee.

Discussion:

Senator Rapp-Svrcek indicated that, if the committee would prefer, he will go through the appointments, but that, as a general statement, and with a couple of noted partisan comments, which he discounted, he found nothing on any of the people on his list that would make him suspicious, or make him think they should segregate, or look at them any more closely.

Recommendation:

Senator Rapp-Svrcek recommended that the appointments to the Board of Labor Appeals, the Montana Lottery Commission, the Science and Technology Development Board, the Board of Aeronautics, the Montana Coal Board, and the Board of Personnel Appeals be confirmed by the committee.

Discussion:

Chairman Farrell indicated that, unless there are complaints, these appointments are the Governor's choice, noting he knows a lot of people on these boards, and agrees with what Senator Rapp-Svrcek said, that they will hear partisan issues, which do not have anything to do with their qualifications for serving on these boards. Chairman Farrell announced, for the benefit of those committee members who were not in the meeting earlier, that the appointment of Ms. Dalyce Flynn will be reported on a separate committee report, noting he has been requested to do that by another Senator. He asked if the committee members have heard of any other appointees that should be reported on a separate report. Senator Bengtson indicated that she heard about one appointment to the Board of Health and Environmental Sciences, noting it was brought to her attention that the board is overloaded with doctors.

Chairman Farrell asked Mr. Ellerd if he knows anything about these appointees. Mr. Ellerd responded that Dr. Gustafson is a veterinarian, not a medical doctor, and that Dr. Keller is an optometrist. Senator Bengtson asked who Dr. Simpson is, and Senator Harding responded that he has a masters degree in biology, and is not a medical doctor. Mr. Ellerd noted that they are all different. Chairman Farrell indicated that Howard Toole, the chairman of the board, is a developer, not a doctor. Ms. McClure indicated that the statute provides for "two members having gualifications in health services licensed by the board, one member a doctor of veterinarian sciences, and four members who do not have qualifications described above, but have demonstrated active interest in public health." Chairman Farrell indicated that this list just happens to contain four people, this time, and the others were appointed in 1987.

Board of Health and Environmental Sciences:

Senator Anderson reported that he has nothing but positive reports on all of the members. He indicated that he served with Dr. Gustafson and Dr. Keller in the legislature, that he had good reports on Dr. Reynolds, noting he does not know too much about Dr. Simpson, but was told by the Lt. Governor's office that he is very gualified.

Board of Banking:

Senator Anderson reported that he had a good report on all of the members.

Hail Insurance Board:

Senator Anderson indicated that he did not get too much on Mr. Schillinger, but that the chairman was recommended very highly, noting that Schillinger was, too, noting the resume in the Lt. Governor's office had no negative reports.

Board of Horse Racing:

Senator Anderson reported that he was not able to get too much on some of these individuals, but that he had a good report on Malvin Merja, who is a reappointment. He noted that he does not think there is any problems with any of them.

Human Rights Commission:

Senator Anderson then indicated that he received good reports, and would recommend all of the appointees to this commission.

Chairman Farrell reported that Mr. Paoli, an attorney, is now a resident of Missoula, noting his engagement was announced in the newspaper. Senator Hofman then indicated that Mr. Kuhr lives in Havre, now.

Recommendation:

Senator Anderson recommended that all of these appointments be confirmed by the committee.

Discussion:

Senator Harding reported that she would recommend all of the appointments on her list. She indicated she checked with Senators and Representatives from the various districts, and did not come up with anything bad about anyone, that no one would recommend they not be appointed, and that, regarding most every one, it was reported they are very capable, and are doing a good job.

Senator Harding added that she has not had any adverse, at all, that she made some calls, and also checked with the Senators and Representatives of the various areas. She reported that she had her secretary do most of it, who usually digs a little deeper than she does, and there were no bad results.

Recommendation:

Senator Harding recommended that the appointments to the Board of Morticians, the Board of Nursing Home Administrators, the Board of Nursing, the Board of Optometrists, the Board of Pharmacy, and the Board of Physical Therapy Examiners be confirmed by the committee.

Discussion:

Senator Hofman indicated he did what he could, that he did not have any time last week, but he finally got everybody accounted for by somebody, except for Mr. Al Murphy for the Board of Private Security Patrolmen and Investigators. He reported that Mr. Murphy is from Missoula, noting that he asked Senator Farrell about him, and he did not know Mr. Murphy. He continued that he talked with about three other people in that area who also did not know Mr. Murphy, and indicated he did not get any kind of feedback.

Senator Hofman reported there was one other person he did not find out anything about, which was James B. Stover for the Board of Public Accountants. He indicated that he made some phone calls, and talked with Doc Norman, who told him to call a person in Missoula who might know Mr. Stover. He indicated that person was out, and was going to get back to him, but never did.

He then reported that he found out something about everybody else, that every one of those people came highly recommended, they are all very good people, and there were no problems, of any kind. Senator Hofman indicated he, too, would recommend that they all be confirmed.

Chairman Farrell indicated that he thinks he knows Jim Stover, who is an accountant working in one of the larger firms in Missoula. He added that he has not seen Mr. Stover's name in the headlines, and he has not been arrested.

Recommendation:

Senator Hofman recommended that all of the appointments to the Board of Plumbers, the Board of Private Security Patrolmen and Investigators, the Board of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors, the Board of Psychologists, and the Board of Public Accountants be confirmed by the committee.

Board of Public Education:

Chairman Farrell reported that he talked with Senator Williams regarding Anita Johnson for the Board of Public Education, who was appointed by Governor Schwinden a year ago. He indicated Senator Williams said she is a qualified person, she is a past chairman of the school board at Lewistown and that, although he does not agree with her on a lot of the issues, there is no reason for her not to be on the Board of Public Education. Chairman Farrell noted it is one of those local problems where people do not agree with her on all of the issues, but she is qualified, and does a good job.

Board of Crime Control:

Chairman Farrell reported that Judge Diane Barz is a District Court Judge, and there were nothing but good reports on her. He indicated that Don Bjertness is a controversial municipal judge in Billings, that he keeps people involved in what is going on, and they say he would be great on the Board of Crime Control, that he is pretty tough on crime. He further indicated that Gordon Browder is a reappointment, that he has done alright, and there are no complaints on him. He added that Bob Butorovich is a former police chief, perhaps sheriff, of Butte-Silver Bow, he has been involved in law enforcement for about 25 or 30 years, and that he is well-known and wellliked.

Chairman Farrell then reported that John Flynn, who is the brother-in-law of Dalyce Flynn, is the County Attorney in Broadwater County, and there were nothing but good reports. He noted it was interesting talking to those people, who indicated Mrs. Flynn's brother-in-law is a great guy, and her husband is a great guy. He continued that there were no problems with Gene Kiser, and indicated that Rick Later, from Dillon, is the sheriff of Beaverhead County, noting he is a crazy guy, and everybody really thinks he is great down there.

Chairman Farrell indicated that Rex Manuel is a former legislator, noting most of the committee members know that. He then reported that he could not find anything out about Don Peterson. Senator Harding reported that Don Peterson is a county commissioner in Lake County, and is a retired highway patrolman. Chairman Farrell noted that he did not have any complaints against him, that he just could not find out anything about him. Chairman Farrell reported that Mary Lou Peterson from Eureka is a legislator, noting that is why he asked the question, and indicated he will have Ms. McClure double check. He indicated that he will approve her, that there is nothing wrong, but he wanted to make sure. He went on to report that John Pfaff is a psychologist from Whitefish, and is a pretty well-known figure in that area. He then reported that he will also approve Justice Jean Turnage.

Chairman Farrell added that Attorney General Marc Racicot has also been appointed to the Board of Crime Control, who will be added to the list, and that he will approve Mr. Racicot, also.

Recommendation:

Chairman Farrell recommended that all of these appointments be confirmed by the committee.

Discussion:

Mr. Ellerd reported that Tom Hannah is chairman of the Job Training Coordinating Council, and asked if the committee has acted on that. Chairman Farrell responded that the name has not come before the committee as yet, and pointed out that Mr. Ellerd's list has names on it that the committee has not seen. Mr. Ellerd asked if the committee has had anything on the Job Training Coordinating Council, at all. Chairman Farrell responded no, and Mr. Ellerd indicated they probably will. Chairman Farrell then stated that, if there is, it will be next session, because there is no time for them to make it through the process, noting that is why he requested, a week ago, to get this list to the committee. Mr. Ellerd noted he could not tell, from his list, which names had not been referred to the committee, and indicated he would be happy to go through the list for the committee, if it would be of any help. Chairman Farrell responded that it would not, at this time, again stating that, if the names are not in committee, now, they will have to be reviewed next session. He added that, if the legislature comes back in a special session, they could be handled at that time, noting he is not saying there will be a special session. He then indicated that is why word was sent down that, if the appointees were to be approved, they needed to be forwarded to the committee. Mr. Ellerd indicated they can be handled the next time, noting that the only thing which will alarm him is that Tom Hannah will not

be in the state, that he is moving to Washington because he is taking a position with Representative Marlenee.

Chairman Farrell then indicated he would entertain a motion to approve the appointments reviewed by the committee, noting that the appointment of Ms. Dalyce Flynn will be segregated. Senator Bengtson asked what was the objection to her, noting she had phone calls on her desk. Chairman Farrell responded that, if Senator Bengtson had listed her home phone number, she would have received phone calls until about 11:00 last night, reporting that they started, in his office, about 6:00, when the paper came out, that he finally went home at 7:00, and Senator Galt passed his phone number out. He further reported that, at 11:00 last night, he was still getting phone calls. Senator Harding indicated it is a local battle, and Chairman Farrell concurred, adding that they are having problems with their hospital. Senator Harding noted they are blaming her for it, evidently. Chairman Farrell pointed out that she is a member of a six-member board and, all of a sudden, this is their frustration. Senator Bengtson noted that is the pity she gets for trying to serve. Senator Hofman indicated that the only thing he could tell was the fact that there was some poor management, noting he thinks there is probably something to that, but that he does not think it makes any difference with what she will do on this board. Senator Harding pointed out that the attorney and Mary Munger recommended her, and they work with her. There was general discussion among the committee members.

Recommendation and Vote:

Motion passed by the committee that the Governor's appointments be approved, with the appointment of Ms. Dalyce Flynn on a separate committee report.

ADJOURNMENT

Adjournment At: 11:15 a.m.

WILLIAM E. FARRELL, Chairman

WEF/mhu GOVAPPTS.418

ROLL CALL

STATE ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE

51ST LEGISLATIVE SESSION

DATE: <u>April 18, 1989</u>

NAME PRESENT ABSENT EXCUSED HUBERT ABRAMS JOHN ANDERSON, JR. ESTHER BENGTSON WILLIAM E. FARRELL ETHEL HARDING SAM HOFMAN PAUL RAPP-SVRCEK TOM RASMUSSEN L ELEANOR VAUGHN

aconcentional

Senator Eleanor Vaughn

BOARD OF RADIOLOGIC TECHNOLOGISTS:

Term ending: 7/1/90
Term ending: 7/1/90
Term ending: 7/1/90
Term ending: 7/1/89
Term ending: 7/1/90

BOARD OF REALTY REGULATION:

Marcia J. Allen, Helena	Term ending: 5/9/92
John B. Dudis, Kalispell, reappointment	Term ending: 5/9/91
Rocky Zimdars, Glasgow	Term ending: 5/9/91

BOARD OF REGENTS OF HIGHER EDUCATION:

William L. Mathers, Miles city Lee Ann Riley, Melrose Term ending: 2/1/94 Term ending: 6/9/89

BOARD OF SANITARIANS:

Stella J. Hansen, Missoula, reappointment	Term ending: 7/1/90
Paddy R. Trusler, Polson	Term ending: 7/1/91

BOARD OF SOCIAL AND REHABILITATION SERVICES APPEALS:

Judith H. Carlson, Helena, reappointmentTerm ending: 1/1/91Bonnie Frey, HelenaTerm ending: 1/2/93Laura Lee, BillingsTerm ending: 1/2/93

BOARD OF SPEECH PATHOLOGISTS AND AUDIOLOGISTS:

Sally Johnson, Missoula Marilyn M. Pearson, Helena Term ending: 12/31/90 Term ending: 12/31/90

Term ending: 7/1/91

4/18/89 pg/

Certe Manna Lon

4/18/89 P9

Senator Hubert Abrams

MONTANA ARTS COUNCIL:

Shirley L. Hanson, Havre, reappointment Sonia M.Hoffman, Helena, reappointment James D. Kriley, Missoula, reappointment Larry Pirnie, Missoula, reappointment Susan A. Talbot, Missoula, reappointment Larry Williams, Bozeman Helen Guthrie Miller, Butte

BOARD OF BARBERS:

June D. Baker, Miles City Lance Olson, Great Falls

BOARD OF CHIROPRACTORS:

Dr. Roger E. Combs, Libby, reappointment Harvey L. Demars, Helena Dr.Lou G. Sage, Victor Dr. Arvin Wilson, Whitefish, reappointment

BOARD OF COSMETOLOGISTS:

Mary L. Brown, Helena Marlene J. Sorum, Great Falls

BOARD OF DENTISTRY:

Elsie Fox, Miles CityTeJohn T. Noonan, D.D.S., Great Falls, reappointmentTeLee M. Wiser, Bozeman, reappointmentTe

STATE ELECTRICAL BOARD:

Edgar Justesen, Glendive, reappointment Kenneth Olson, Billings, reappointment Term ending: 2/1/93 Term ending: 2/1/90 Term ending: 2/1/92

Term ending: 10/7/90 Term ending: 7/1/90

Term ending: 1/9/91 Term ending: 10/6/90 Term ending: 1/9/90 Term ending: 1/2/92

Term ending: 7/1/92 Term ending: 7/1/91

Term ending: 3/29/92 Term ending: 3/29/93 Term ending: 3/29/92

Term ending: 7/1/92 Term ending: 7/1/93

We when the

4/18/89 pg 3

Senator Tom Rasmussen

BOARD OF HEARING AID DISPENSERS:

Dr. W.A. Higgs, Kalispell Byron Randall, Kalispell Douglas E. Rehder, Billings Term ending: 7/1/91 Term ending: 7/1/91 Term ending: 7/1/90

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE STATE HISTORICAL SOCIETY:

John J. Burke, Butte	Term ending: 7/1/90
Stuart W. Conner, Billings, reappointment	Term ending: 7/1/93
Helen L. Hornby, Livingston, reappointment	Term ending: 7/1/93
Michael P. Malone, Bozeman, reappointment	Term ending: 7/1/92
Harold L. Poulsen, Great Falls	Term ending: 7/1/92
Ward A. Shanahan, Helena	Term ending: 7/1/92
Ronald W. Torstenson, Kalispell	Term ending: 7/1/93

BOARD OF HOUSING:

Michael E. McKee, Hamilton	Term ending: 1/1/91
Russell Dahl, Glasgow	Term ending: 1/2/93
Joe Gerbase, Billings	Term ending: 1/7/93
George McCallum, Plains	Term ending: 1/2/93

BOARD OF MEDICAL EXAMINERS:

Dr. Richard W. Beighle, M.C., Missoula, reappointment	Term ending: 9/1/92
Dr. L. A. Campodonico, Miles City	Term ending: 9/1/90
Dr. John R. Jacobson, M.D., Butte, reappointment	Term ending: 9/1/91
Dr. Thomas J. Malee, M.D., Glendive, reappointment	Term ending: 1/1/91
Cindy Brown, Helena	Term ending: 9/1/93

MONTANA HEALTH FACILITY AUTHORITY: Sidney K. Brubaker, Terry, reappointment Greg L.Hanson, Missoula (Ms.) Dalyce K. Flynn, Townsend, reappointment soparate resolution Mary D. Munger, Helena, reappointment

Term ending: 6/30/92 Term ending: 6/30/92 Term ending: 6/30/92 Term ending: 6/30/91

Lectrony Conco

4/18/89 Pg -/

Senator Esther Bengtson

BOARD OF VETERANS' AFFAIRS:

Bernadette A. Opp, Belgrade, reappointment Dale G. Pawlowski, Circle

BOARD OF VETERINARY MEDICINE:

Dr. Anne Johnson, D.V.M., Malta Dr. Gerald J. Killen, Forsyth

BOARD OF WATER WELL CONTRACTORS:

W. J. Lindsay, Clancy, reappointment

MONTANA AGRICULTURAL LOAN AUTHORITY:

Bernard Harkness, Dell, reappointment Everett Snortland, Helena John Swanz, Judith Gap John Witte, Miles City

MONTANA CHILDRENS TRUST FUND BOARD:

Darlene Dowen, Kalispell Arnie Hove, Circle Richard Kerstein, Billings, reappointment Randy Koutnik, Great Falls Dollean Lind, Hardin, reappointment Mike Males, Helena Gaylord Walls, Havre Term ending: 1/1/92 Term ending: 1/1/92 Term ending: 12/31/92 Term ending: 1/1/92 Term ending: 1/1/92 Term ending: 1/1/92 Term ending: 1/1/92

Term ending: 5/18/93 Term ending: 5/18/92

Term ending: 7/31/93 Term ending: 7/31/92

Term ending: 7/1/91

Term ending: 1/7/95

Term ending: 1/1/95

Term ending: 1/1/95

To serve at the pleasure of the Governor

ill Continue

4/18/89 855

Senator Paul Rapp-Svrcek

BOARD OF LABOR APPEALS:

Daniel Johns, Kalispell, attorney (replaces Phillip Strope)

Term ending: 1/2/93

MONTANA LOTTERY COMMISSION:

Becky Erickson, Glasgow, public member William Ware, Helena, law enforcement officer Term ending: 1/1/93 Term ending: 1/1/93

SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY DEVELOPMENT BOARD:

Annie Bartos, Helena, attorney and public sector member	Term ending: 1/1/93
Tom Breum, Missoula, private sector member	Term ending: 1/1/93
Dr. John Brower, Butte, experience in applied technology	
development, and public sector member	Term ending: 1/1/93
Roger Claridge, Kalispell, private sector member	Term ending: 1/1/93
Dixie Halverson, Scobey, private sector member	Term ending: 1/1/91
Chase Hibbard, Helena, knowledge of early stage	
financing, and private sector member	Term ending: 1/1/91
Jon Marchi, Polson, knowledge of early stage	
financing, and private sector member, reappointment	Term ending: 1/1/91
Sue Matthews, Miles City, public sector member	Term ending: 1/1/91
Ray Tilman, Butte, private sector member	Term ending: 1/1/93

BOARD OF AERONAUTICS:

Phil "Pete" Pederson, Glasgow

Term ending: 1/2/93

MONTANA COAL BOARD:

Alan Evans, Roundup Term ending: 1/2/93 Robert E. Carroll, Helena Term ending: 1/2/93 Gerald Feda, Glasgow Term ending: 1/2/93 Ted Fletcher, Ashland Term ending: 1/2/93

BOARD OF PERSONNEL APPEALS:

Barbara Foster, Helena	Term ending: 1/2/93
Barbara Kapinos, Bozeman	Term ending: 1/2/93
Bob Poore, Butte	Term ending: 1/2/93

4/18/89 P.96

GOVERNOR'S APPOINTMENTS **Committee Assignments Worksheet**

Le continuend Contector

Senator John Anderson

BOARD OF BANKING:

(Mr.) Lynn D. Grobel, Glasgow, banking member Davton B. Kolstad, Great Falls, public member J. L. Hensley, Kalispell William M. Kebe, Jr., Butte (Mr.) Laurel McAtee, Ennis Michael J. Milodragovich, Missoula, reappointment

Term ending: 7/1/92 Term ending: 7/1/92 Term ending: 7/1/90 Term ending: 7/1/90 Term ending: 7/1/91 Term ending: 7/1/91

HAIL INSURANCE BOARD:

Louis Beirwagen, Big Sandy, CHAIRMAN Allen Schillinger, Vida

Term ending: 4/18/92 Term ending: 4/18/90

BOARD OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES:

Dr. Raymond W. "Rib" Gustafson, Conrad, licensed veterinarian, food animal medicine Dr. M. F. Keller, Great Falls, professional gualifications

- in a human health service licensed by the state Dr. Stuart Reynolds, Havre, professional qualifications
- in a human health service licensed by the state
- Dr. David Simpson, Hardin, public member

Term ending: 1/2/93

Term ending: 1/2/93

Term ending: 1/2/93 Term ending: 1/2/93

Term ending: 1/20/92

Term ending: 1/20/92 Term ending: 1/20/91

Term ending: 1/20/91

BOARD OF HORSE RACING:

Steve Christian, Whitefish, fifth district representative Dale Hoffman, Billings, second district representative Malvin Merja, Sun River, reappointment Terry Wagner, Miles City, reappointment

HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION:

John Kuhr, Billings, CHAIRMAN (attorney) Doris M. Poppler, Billings, attorney Term ending: 1/2/93 Ed Regan, Judith Gap Term ending: 1/2/93 David R. Paoli, Billings Term ending: 1/1/91

Term ending: 1/2/93

4/18/89

Rece Ponduist

Senator Ethel Harding

BOARD OF MORITCIANS:

Lyman M. Clayton, III, Wolf Point Robert G. Ross, Missoula Reverend Jack H. Severns. Great Falls

BOARD OF NURSING HOME ADMINISTRATORS:

Carol Ann Andrews, Havre, reappointment Linda M. Smith, Missoula

Term ending: 7/1/93 Term ending: 7/1/92

Term ending: 7/1/92

Term ending: 5/28/93 Term ending: 5/28/92

BOARD OF NURSING:

Ava Burnett Boschee, Miles Citv Sherri Chatham, Great Falls, reappointment Doris Lorraine Evans, Havre, reappointment Dr. Kathleen Ann Long, Bozeman Donna Mae Snodgrass, Poplar

BOARD OF OPTOMETRISTS:

Dr.Larry J. Bonderud, Shelby

BOARD OF PHARMACY:

Rudy Glatz, Winnett Diane M. Pennell, Lewistown, reappointment

BOARD OF PHYSICAL THERAPY EXAMINERS:

John L. Delano, Helena Term ending: 1/1/91 Dr. John R. Halseth, M.D., Great Falls Term ending: 1/1/91 Term ending: 7/1/90 Clarisse R. Landry, Missoula Term ending: 7/1/91 Barbara Reed, Butte, reappointment

Term ending: 7/1/90 Term ending: 7/1/91 Term ending: 7/1/92 Term ending: 7/1/92 Term ending: 7/1/91

Term ending: 4/3/92

Term ending: 7/1/92 Term ending: 7/1/93



1/18/89 99 8

Senator Sam Hofman

BOARD OF PLUMBERS:

Thor A. Jackola, Kalispell, reappointment R. W. Lyford, Kalispell Duane Steinmetz, Billings Alve Thomas, Helena

Term ending: 5/4/92 Term ending: 4/28/91 Term ending: 5/4/90 Term ending: 7/1/91

BOARD OF PRIVATE SECURITY PATROLMEN AND INVESTIGATORS:

A. E. Anderson, Fort Benton, reappointment Clayton Bain, Helena, reappointment David J. Collings, Deer Lodge, reappointment Al Murphy, Missoula, reappointment Jack F. Samson, Billings Wayne Sargent, Billings

Term ending: 8/1/90 Term ending: 8/1/90 Term ending: 8/1/91 Term ending: 8/1/91 Term ending: 8/1/91 Term ending: 8/1/89

BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS AND LAND SURVEYORS:

Robert S. Custer, Helena David F. Gibson, Bozeman Richard E. Guenzi, Glendive Robert T. Hafferman, Kalispell, reappointment Dr. Fred E. Walter, Butte

Term ending: 7/1/90 Term ending: 4/23/91 Term ending: 7/1/91 Term ending: 4/23/92 Term ending: 4/23/92

BOARD OF PSYCHOLOGISTS:

John T. Flynn, Townsend	Term ending: 9/1/90
Dr. Michael J. McLaughlin, Great Falls	Term ending: 9/1/91
Dr. Frank D. Tikalsky, Dillon	Term ending: 9/1/90

BOARD OF PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS:

Darrell E. Ehrlick, Billings Everit A. Sliter, Kalispell James D. Stover, Missoula Joseph W. Upshaw, Helena, reappointment

Term ending: 7/1/90 Term ending: 7/1/91 Term ending: 7/1/90 Term ending: 7/1/91

la communa

Senator Bill Farrell

BOARD OF CRIME CONTROL:

Judge Diane Barz, Billings Don Bjertness, Billings Dr. Gordon Browder, Missoula, reappointment Robert Butorovich, Butte, reappointment John Flynn, Townsend Gene Kiser, Billings, reappointment Rick Later, Dillon Rex Manuel, Fairfield, reappointment Don Peterson, Big Arm Mary Lou Peterson, Eureka Dr. John Pfaff, Whitefish, reappointment Justice Jean Turnage, Helena, reappointment

BOARD OF PUBLIC EDUCATION:

Anita A. Johnson, Lewistown

Term ending: 2/1/95

Term ending: 1/2/93 Term ending: 1/2/93 Term ending: 1/7/93 Term ending: 1/2/93 Term ending: 1/2/93

4/18/85

(c c C white

4/18/89 10

Late Appointments:

BOARD OF DENTISTRY:

Fern Flanagan, Helena Dr. Wayne Hansen, Billings

BOARD OF CRIME CONTROL:

Marc Racicot

Term ending: 1/4/92 Term ending: 3/29/94

Term ending: 1/1/91

VISITORS' REGISTER

STATE ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE DATE: <u>April 18, 1989</u>

	REPRESENTING	BILL #	Support	Oppose
Robert allerd Mary Murga	Office of Foreinon			
Mary Munga	MT. Health Fa. Cu.			
Dalyce Alyan	M9 themeth Forc. Co	494.		
And over.	thath Facility stuff			
Ethre Duffey	Bradesta Tolezan	e		
Mulkie Met	Bundbarghayes	2		
·····				
		-		

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY